

# Associated Students of Gavilan College 5055 Santa Teresa Blvd. Gilroy, CA 95020 Humanities 106 April 20, 2017: 9:45 am Minutes

## 1.0 Call to Order

Meeting was called to order at 9:46

# 2.0 Roll Call\*

Title and Name	Present	Absent	Late Arrival Time	Excused	Early Departure Time
President: Omar Lopez	X				
Region IV Representative: David DiDenti	X				
Student Trustee: Iris Cueto		X			
Vice President of Finance: Marlen Magana		X			
Vice President of Marketing: Adam Lopez	X				
Vice President of Technology: Rebecca Kinman	X		9:57		
Senator of Technology: Daniel Chavez	X				
ASGC Advisor: Dr. Blanca Arteaga	X				
Student Life Coordinator: Ryan Shook	X				

# 3.0 Adoption of the Agenda

MSC (A. Lopez, D. Chavez)

# Approved Unanimously 4.0 Consent Agenda

**4.1** April 14, 2017 Minutes *MSC (A. Lopez, D. Chavez)* 

## **5.0** Public Comments

Public comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker and a total of fifteen minutes per topic. There is no discussion allowed during public comments per the California Brown Act. *No comments*.

## 6.0 Confirmation of New Officer(s)

- **6.1** Leslie Aparicio, Vice President of Community Outreach
  - **6.1.1** Per her absence she will be confirmed at the next ASGC meeting.
- **6.2** Jesus Ochoa, Senator of Region IV
  - **6.2.1** Blanca welcomed Jesus and ensured him that he will get his nametag. Jesus expressed his excitement for taking a role.

# **7.0 ASGC Leader Reports\*** will be limited to two minutes. No questions are allowed at this time.

#### **7.1** ASGC Advisor

Uploaded the bio's to the ASGC website in preparation for elections. Students will vote through myGav. GA is coming up and wants to stress that leaders should have submitted their votes on the matrix. Egg Hunt was fun and commended the ASGC leaders.

# 7.2 ASGC President

Attended the Health and Safety, and the Facilities and Grounds Committee to report on the Student Center Remodel. Also attended the first meeting for the Graduation Committee were it was discussed that the number of tickets students would get would decrease this year. Graduation is still in the gym. Have been attending the educational forums at the local high school.

# **7.3** Region IV Representative

Region meeting was moved to next Friday. GA resolution matrix are still missing from Leslie, Jesus, Marlene, and Iris.

# **7.4** Student Trustee

Absent

## **7.5** Vice President of Finance

Absent

## **7.6** Vice President of Marketing

Egg hunt was a nice event. Would like to reach out more to involve more students that are not the "regular." Spoke at ICC to get flyers for all clubs and put them on the board. Tabling will start next week M,T,W 11-2pm weather permitting.

## 7.7 Vice President of Technology

Attended the District Technology meeting. Color printing will not be available until new installs are made. Fin aid will and admissions and records will be able to receive paperwork electronically from students.

## **7.8** Senators

# 7.8.1 Senator of Technology

Attended Student Services committee and found out that cameras will be installed at the Morgan Hill site. Gav will push for more data collection in preparation for accreditation. Some CSIS instructors are expressing their grievances about the switch from Moodle to Canvas.

## **7.9** Student Life Coordinator

Looking into more marketing techniques and looking more into events out of college hour i.e. extending hours. Showing of Hunting Ground. Walk-A-Mile is this Saturday reminding all to show support.

## 8.0 Discussion Items

## 8.1 Student Center Remodel, Meryl Rasmussen, PBI Workplace Consultant (40 min)

The biggest concerns about the furniture is the weight and how it easy it could be moved/stacked when it is necessary to use the Student Center for events/receptions. It was suggested to get rid of the lamps above some of the couches. It was suggested that the window sections of the Student Center have bar tables facing the outside with tall chairs that could blend when pushed in. The number of white boards was decreased from 4 to 2 and could be increased depending on demand. The ping pong table would be replaced with board games that would be much less distracting to eating students. Lower sized tables are being removed since they might be target to being used as foot rests. Individual couches with a screen around them would not be a viable option depending on the price of each individual unit. The tables would have to be removed or relocated to the eating area to leave the walk way clear in the middle of the Student Center and in front of the cafeteria. PBI will provide ASGC with a new floorplan and mock ups of what was discussed. ASGC will also meet with the college president Dr. Kathleen Rose to discuss PBI and the Student Center. Color schemes are yet to be determined.

## 9.0 Action Items

## 10.0 Recognition

## 11.0 Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 11:06

"Do not follow where the path may lead. Go instead where there is no path and leave a trail."

Harold R. McAlindon

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the ASGC Senate room or otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the ASGC office at 408-848-4777. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the

ASGC Senate to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the board meeting.

Please help keep Gavilan College a liter-free campus and preserve its park-like setting. Thank you.  $\underline{ www.gavilan.edu/asgc}$ 

Disclaimer: The ASGC reserves the right to suspend the orders of the day if necessary to conduct business.

\*All positions are listed on the ASGC website. Only filled positions are shown on the agenda